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Short 
Terminated 
at Dadar 

(DR) 
station.

Short 
Terminated 
at Panvel 
(PNVL) 
station.





From:   CR.ZN/CR/IR/IN
To:

 

BB.DV/BB/CR/IR/IN@icms, BSL.DV/BSL/CR/IR/IN@icms,
NGP.DV/NGP/CR/IR/IN@icms, PUNE.DV/PUNE/CR/IR/IN@icms,
SUR.DV/SUR/CR/IR/IN@icms, CPRO.CR/CR/IR/IN@icms, CCMPM.CR/CR/IR/IN@icms,
CRCOMCTRL.ZN/CR/IR/IN@icms, PAMCELL.RB/IR/IN@icms,
CHGCELL.RB/IR/IN@icms, KR.ZN/KR/IR/IN@icms, SWR.ZN/SWR/IR/IN@icms,
zonal_users_ir@icms.in

Date:   Thursday, October 05, 2023 01:18PM
Subject:

  EC 10/134 correction with regarding Repercussions of WADIBANDAR YARD Block-
Connectivity work of RD 3rd Line with 7th Line

>
FROM CPTM   CR
TO DRM  / SR DOM  BB  BSL  NGP  SUR  PUNE
C/- CPTM  WCR  NCR  NR  KR SR ECOR SCR SWR  SER  SECR
C/-  PAMCELL , CHGCELL, CPRO CR
 
EC  MESSAGE - 10/134
 
SUB : correction with  regarding Repercussions of WADIBANDAR YARD Block- Connectivity
work of RD 3rd Line with 7th Line .
REF :  THIS OFFICE MESSAGE EC 10/116  Dated 04.10.2023.
 
With reference to the above mentioned message regarding the Repercussions, corrections are to
be noted [marked by Red] in the EC Message 10/116 dated 04.10.2023.
On DAY-5 – 06/07 OCTOBER (FRI/SAT) IN SHORT ORIGINATIONS
11003 (JCO- 06.10.2023)  TO BE CORRECTED AS 07.10.2023.
The corrections are marked in RED and are in BOLD.
 
ALL CONCERNED TO  NOTE AND ACT ACCORDINGLY.



ANNEXURE A

DAY 1 Date- 02/03-10/2023 [Mon/Tue] Block Duration : 23.00hs to 04.00hrs=05.hrs
NIL

DAY 2 Date -03/04.10.2023 [Tue/Wed] Block Duration -23.00hrs-04.00hrs=05.00 hrs
NIL

DAY-3 Date–04/05.10.2023 [Wed/Thurs] Block Duration-23.00hrs-04.00hrs=05.00 hrs
NIL

DAY -4 Date–05 /06-10.2023 [Thurs/Fri] Block timing 22.00-04.00hrs=06.00hrs.

Re Scheduling( only 02 Trains)
1) 11057 (CSMT-ASR EXP )JCO-05.10.2023)Rescheduled at 00.10 hrs on
06.10.203(Sch Dep-23.30hrs) Late start by 00.40”.
2) 22177 (CSMT-BSB EXP) [JCO-06.10.2023] to be Rescheduled at 00.30hrs (Sch
Dep-00.10 hrs) Late Start by 00.20’.
Short Terminations : [02 Trains]
3) 22224 (SNSI-CSMT Vande Bharat ) –JCO -05.10.2023 Sh/Terminated at
DADAR & ER TO WB.
4) 22230 (MAO-CSMT Vande Bharat) - JCO-05.10.2023 Sh/Terminate at DADAR
& ER TO WB.

DAY-5 Date–06/07-10.2023[Fri/Sat] Block timing 23.00-05.00hrs=06.00hrs

Rescheduling : [01 Tain]
1) 12809 (CSMT-HWH EXP) (JCO-07.10.2023]Rescheduled at 00.45hrs ](Sch Dep-
21.10HRS).Late Start by 03.35 hrs.

Short Termination: (04 Trains)
1) 11004 (SWV-DR EXP) [JCO-05.10.2023 ]– to be Short Terminated at PANVEL .
2) 22224 (SNSI-CSMT VB )[ JCO-06.10.2023 ) to be Sh/Terminated at DADAR &
ER TO WB.
3) 12810 (HWH-CSMT EXP)-JCO- 05.10.2023)to be Sh/Terminated at TNA & ER to
BND.
4)12870 (HWH-CSMT SF ) – JCO-06.10.2023) Sh/Terminate at TNA & ER TO
NGSM.
Short Originations : (01 Train)
1) 11003 (DR-SWV EXP) JCO-06.10.2023- Sh/Originate ex PNVL at sh.Dep -01.15hrs



DAY-6 Date–07/08-10.2023[Fri/Sat]
Block timings- 23.00-05.00hrs=06.00hrs
ALL LINES IN WB/MZN & including UP TH /DNTH /UPLocal/Down Local/7th Line.
Repercussions :

CANCELLATIONS: ( 2 TRAINS )[ONE PAIR]
1)22106 UP (PUNE-CSMT EXP) [JCO-07.10.023] – CANCELLED.
2)22105 DN (CSMT-PUNE EXP) [JCO-08.10.203] – CANCELLED.

SHORT TERMINATIOS: [08 TRAINS]

1)11004 UP (SWV-DR EXP)-JCO-06.10.2023 to be Sh/Terminated at PNVL.
2) 22224 UP (SNSI-CSMT EXP Vande-Bharat) [JCO 07.10.2023] to be
Sh/Terminated at Dadar & ER to WB.
3) 12052 UP (MAO-CSMT EXP)[JCO-07.10.2023]– to be Sh/Terminated at PNVL.
4) 11058 UP( ASR-CSMT EXP)[JCO-06.10.2023]–to be Sh/Terminated at TNA & ER
to Byculla.
5) 11020 UP (BSBS-CSMT EXP) [JCO-06.10.2023]- to be suitably regulated and to be
Sh/Terminated at Dadar [Arrival-05.00hrs]
6) 12810 UP (HWH-CSMT EXP) [JCO-06.10.2023]-to be suitably regulated and
Short/Terminated at Dadar.[Arrival-05.10hrs].
7)12112 UP (AMI-CSMT EXP) [JCO-07.10.2023 ] –to be sh/terminated at Dadar & ER
to Byculla.
8) 17058 UP (SC-CSMT EXP) [JCO-07.10.2023]- to be SH/Terminated at Dadar & ER
to WB.

Short Originations : [02 Trains]
1) 12051 DN [CSMT-MAO EXP]( JCO-08.10.203) Sh/ORIGINATE EX PNVL at its
Sch. Dep- 06.25hrs].
2)11003 DN (DADAR-SWV EXP) [ JCO-08.10.2023 ] Sh/Originate ex Panvel at its
Sch Dep – 01.15hrs]

Regulations : ( 04 Trains)

1) 12702 (HYB-CSMT EXP) arriving on 08.10.2023 to be suitably Regulated .
2) 11140 (HPT-CSMT EXP) arriving on 08.10.2023 to be suitably Regulated.
3) 11402 (ADB-CSMT EXP) arriving on 08.10.2023 to be suitably Regulated.
4) 22158 ( MS-CSMT EXP) arriving on 08.10.2023 to be suitably Regulated.

RESCHEDULING : ( 01 Train ) .
1) 22159 (CSMT-MAS EXP ) JCO-08.10.2023 [Sch.Dep- 12.45hrs ] to be Rescheduled
at 13.45hrs . ie 01.00 hr.


